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August 24, 2012
Canadian Taxpayers Federation
1881 Portage Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3J 3X7 2340 Pembina Hwy
Winnipag, MB, Canada
. . . R3T 2E8
Attention: Colin Craig Tel: (204)477-3363

i Fax {2041261-0223
Dear Mr. Craig:
Jim Gordon

: . Vics-Prasidant & CA
Re:  Your request for access to information under Part 2 of it Ll

The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act: Website: hitpfweswvghumb.ca
(Our File No. 2012-254)

On August 15, 2012, the Winnipeg Regional Health Authority received your request for
access to the following records:

2012-254

Please provide documentation on the expenses related to each cafeteria
in the health region versus revenues from that facility within the past two
years. A summary sheet would suffice-one that notes each cafeteria’s
name, location.

| am responding to your request specifically for Victoria General Hospital. | am pleased
to inform you that your request for access to these records has been granted in full. The
information is as follows:

Victoria General Hospital

Summary of Revenue and Expenses for Cafeteria Operations
Fiscal Years Ended March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2012

March 31, 2011 March 31, 2012
Revenue $389,255 $336,174
Expenses 528,339 523,025

Net Loss on Cafeteria Operations ($139,084) ($186,851)



